

Fred Allyn, III

From: Jessica Buhle
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 11:30 AM
To: Fred Allyn, III
Subject: Re: Redline copy of proposed ordinance

Importance: High

Good morning,

I am working on it now and anticipate having it to you shortly.

Thank you.

Best,

Jessica Buhle
Ledyard Town Council
jessicab@ledyardct.org

On Oct 9, 2025, at 11:29 AM, Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org> wrote:

Good morning,

Following up on when I can anticipate receiving the electronic copy of the redline draft of the Town Attorney draft, showing all deletions, additions, edits. Councilor Buhle stated last night that she would send the newly revised copy this morning. The window of time for review is narrow and I will not permit the Town to be exposed to additional liability of not having a final review of an ordinance that has inherent liability risks anyway.

Best,

Fred

Fred B. Allyn III

<image001.png>

Mayor, Town of Ledyard, CT
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339
Tel (860) 464-3221
www.ledyardct.org

NOTICE* Effective June 11, 2018
Town Hall hours are 7:30AM-4:45PM Mon-Thurs
CLOSED FRIDAYS